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From: Sharon Bodeker
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2024 03:32 p.m.
To:
Subject: RE: Local Government Official Information request - 1071263
Attachments: Communications held.pdf

Kia ora  
 
I refer to your LGOIMA request below for any communications between Dunedin Mayor Jules Radich and Health 
Minister Dr Shane Reti over the past six months. 
 
Please find attached the communications held as requested.   
 
 
Ngā mihi  
 
Sharon Bodeker 
Special Projects Lead 
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If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use, dissemination, distribution or 
reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..  

 
 
 
 
 
 

From: DCC Webmaster <webmaster@dcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 16 September 2024 11:14 a.m. 
To: Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 1071263 
 

 has submitted a LGOIMA request - 1071263. 

Below are the details of the request 






















